
 
 

Purchasing Services Office 
801 Leroy Place 

Socorro, NM 87801 
(575) 835-5881 

 
Letter of Addendum 

 
TO: All Offerors 
 
FROM: Kimela Miller, CPO 
 
DATE: 12/08/2023 
 
RE: RFP Number: RFP# 2411019C, Amendment No. 5  

Commodity: High-Performance Computer System  
 
Please note: 
 
This amendment is issued to provide a list of questions which have been received by NM Tech along 
with our response.   
 
Q1) Can the due date be extended? 
A2) Yes, we are extending the date to January 4, 2024.  However, NMT will be closed for the period 
December 21, 2023 – January 1, 2024.  No further questions can be submitted during that time.  Also, no 
deliveries will be accepted by the campus mail and central receiving.  Normal activities will begin on 
January 2, 2024. 
 
All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain unchanged. All Offerors are required to confirm the 
receipt of this amendment in their RFP response. The proposal due date is January 4, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. 
local time. 
 
Xc: File 


